Pebworth Parish Council Minutes of the ordinary council meeting.

Held at the Village Hall at 7:00 pm on Monday 7th June 2021.

Present: Cllrs. Richard Weller (Chairman), Simon Shiers, Denise Meynell, James Pearson, SJ Morrow, John Hyde & David Cranage

In attendance: Cllr's Alistair Adams, Thomas Havemann-Mart, J Stedman (Clerk) and two members of the public

Prior to the start of the meeting the chairman outlined the covid regulation for the meeting and all attendees were compliant with distancing and mask wearing.

21. Apologies: All members present

22. Declarations of Interests

- a) Register of Interests: Councillors are reminded of the need to update their register of interests.
- **b**) To declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in items on the agenda and their nature. None
- c) To declare any Other Disclosable Interests in items on the agenda and their nature: None.

23. The chairman suspended the meeting for open forum

Open Forum -

Two members of the public expressed their concerns over traffic speed violation in Little Meadows and through the parish. It was noted the maximum speed was recorded at 65 mph and a minimum of 10 mph. Concerns were raised over current traffic volumes increasing and to potential for more increases as the Meon Vale development becomes occupied The option for a volunteer community speed watch group to be investigated and a request made to the safer road partnership and police to carry out speed enforcement checks. The Chairman read out the report from the County Highways Officer which is appended to the minutes.

County Councillor Alastair Adams gave his report which is appended to the minutes Cllr Thomas Havemann-Mart presented his report which is appended to the minutes.

Chairman re-convened the meeting at 7:30.

24. Minutes:

a) Members considered and approved the wording of the minutes from the May 2021 annual meeting of the council and the Parish Council ordinary meeting which were signed by the chairman.

25. Clerks Report noted

- a) Asset register updated to remove the zipwire and balance scales.
- **b**) Clerk vacancy advertised on three county CALC's websites.
- c) Four planning application consultations responded to.
- d) Gym equipment specification sent to four suppliers and quotes received.

26. Planning matters

a) 21/01195/OUT Location: Land Adjacent To, Sims Metals Uk (South West) Limited, Long Marston, Proposal: Outline planning application for a mixed-use development, comprising up to 380 dwellings, up to 5000m2 of employment (Class B2) floor space, a maximum of 400sq metres of community (Class D2) building(s), public open space with associated landscaping and infrastructure, straddling the administrative boundaries of Wychavon and Stratford District Council. (Removal of Condition 29 Ref. 13/00132/OU)

Council considered the changes of condition to remove the acoustic bund could have a detrimental impact of the wellbeing of the estate residents and the neighbouring estate in Long Marston parish. Council recommends the planning officer applies careful consideration to the proposed changes to necessary condition to protect the rural environments and the wellbeing of the estate residents. Clerk to inform WDC.

b) The Clerk reported the planning enforcement matter at CV37 8AG reported to WDC planning enforcement is resolved as there is no breach of planning regulation.

27. Finance:

a) Council approved the June schedule of payments to be made by internet banking as appended to the minutes

28. Audit

- a) Council considered the internal audit report and any actions pertaining to the report The Clerk report on the internal audit matters:
 - *i)* VAT claimed twice on the Candela streetlight invoice to be corrected at the next VAT claim, the council were satisfied with the reasons for the error.
 - *ii) PAYE payment to HMRC not debited from the clerk's salary will be resolved at the July salary payment, council accepted the clerk's explanation for the error.*
 - *iii)* Clerk salary rate over payment of £20.16 for the full year will be resolved at the next salary payment.
 - *iv)* Document reviews not carried out during 2020. The clerk confirmed all documents were fully reviewed in May 2021 as there was no annual meeting held in 2020 to review the documents due to covid lockdown and meeting cancellation.
 - *v)* The council amenity mowing contract was not put out the tender as agreed in 2020, the matter to be on the July agenda to start the tender process.
- **b**) Having resolved the internal audit report and checked and agreed the AGAR document Section 2 the council agreed to the Chairman and Clerk signing the completed AGAR and agree its submission to the external auditor.

29. Council and community matters

a) Council noted a proposal from PIB for a new parish tree warden as Clive Warren is leaving the village, Ian Lockren has been approached to take on the post for PIB.

30. Staffing committee

- a) The Clerk reported on the current applicants and potential issues relating to the new Clerkship.
- b) Seven applications received via Indeed plus two via CALC's
- c) The following potential issues were brought to the attention of the council.
 - *i) Purchase of a new laptop computer.*
 - *ii)* Purchase of bespoke mobile phone.
 - *iii) Having an office in the Village Hall.*
 - iv) Having documents stored in the Village Hall.

d) Council noted the credit card payment to Indeed of £15.01 made by the Clerk.

31. APM

- a) Council noted the draft AMP minutes.
- **b**) Matters arising from the APM were traffic speeding in Little Meadows and throughout the parish, traffic speed issues were considered at minute 37d under highways.

32. Village Hall:

- a) **Report:** Cllr James Pearson reported the handover is completed and some snagging works will be completed shortly, final invoices are expected shortly.
- **b**) Members noted the first payment of £2.096.28 to PWLB to be made on June 16th for the Village Hall project public works loan.
- c) The Clerk reported on the payment of the May invoice received from Arden Construction.

33. The Close and Recreation Field

- a) The monthly safety inspection found no new safety matter of concern.
- **b**) Members expressed their appreciation for the site meeting with Mr Ryan Meynell, play and fitness consultant when members considered the gym equipment items suitability recommended by Ryan.
- c) Gym Equipment: Council considered four options and quotations for the Gym Equipment installation on the recreation field. The quotations were from Creative Play, Fresh Air Fitness, Wicksteed and Playdale. Follow an examination of the proposed item of gym equipment offered and the quotations to supply and install the items Cllr Simon Shiers proposed that the council accepts the Wicksteed offer to be the preferred option, Cllr James Pearson seconded the proposal and council fully agreed the proposal.

Clerk to check the terms and conditions of supply and any added costs or issues of supply.

It was further agreed to make up any shortfall in funding as the Wicksteed quotation is $\pounds 514.82$ over the sec 106 available funding.

A request to be made to the Village Hall to have welfare facilities available to the equipment installers as this becomes an extra cost to the installation.

Clerk to inform the WDC sec 106 funding officer of the council's decision to ensure the funding is available.

34. Cemetery

a) Council agreed to a request to allow parishioner fees rates to be applied to an interment of ashes in an existing family grave as the deceased was a Pebworth resident some years ago. Clerk to inform the funerial director and family.

b) Members considered any amendments to the Cemetery fees and conditions and agreed no changes will be applied this year; next review will be May 2022.

35. Allotments

- a) Member noted all allotment rents are fully paid for 2021.
- **b**) Members noted the allotment waiting list has three parishioners requesting a plot and agreed to consider the provision of new plots at the next meeting

36. Street Lighting:

- a) Faulty lights to be reported for repair.
 - i) Streetlight #30 daylight-controlled timer is not functioning as required possibly caused by the overburden of a dense tree canopy, the situation will be monitored for possible remedial works.
 - ii) Streetlights #16 & 17 reported to E-on as not working on 30th April are now operational matter resolved

37. Highway Matters:

- a) New highway matters to be reported. no new items
- **b**) Members consider any remedial actions regarding Priory Lane verge damage and agreed it to monitor the situation as the damage may be the result of the very wet condition in May.
- c) A request to Honeybourne Parish Council to borrow the VAS device for Little Meadows has failed as the VAS is not functional.
- d) Council considered the very detailed WCC traffic speed data information for Little Meadows along with the comments received from the County Highways Officer and Cllr Alistair Adams. In consideration of the WCC comments which suggested Little Meadows should possibly be a 40-mph area when current criteria are applied the council agreed not to pursue the County Council for traffic calming and implement what measures the Parish Council can provide. The Clerk will issue for the next meeting cost and specifications for a parish owned VAS suitable for use throughout the whole parish. Also costs and options for additional highway signs to be fitted to the 30mph repeater signs stating "REMEMBER".

It was also agreed to encourage and support the Community Speed Watch initiative with the local residents.

Cllr SJ Morrow agreed to draft a report on traffic calming for insertion into the parish newsletters.

e) The updated Vale of Evesham Lorry Advisory Map issued by Cllr Alistair Adams was noted

38. Lengthsman or Handyman Matters.

- a) New highway or maintenance matters in need of attention.
 - i) The steeps in the verge on Front Street and the School Road verge restoration proposals to be considered at the next meeting, clerk to suggest suitable contractors for the works.

b) Handyman works: -

- i) New timbers to be fitted to the Wendy house on the Close.
- ii) Exposed concrete on the slid mound to be covered with soil and artificial grass.
- iii) Weed spraying on the recreation field to be completed.

39. Public Rights of Way:

a) Reports of any new PROW matters in need of attention. -

i) The access gate on Long Marston Road to PROW 532C is locked and access is denied, the matter was reported to the local CAPV group for investigation and action in April, the Clerk will chase up any progress on resolving the matter.

40. Matters Raised by Members: for consideration and or items for future agendas. - none

41. Meeting Dates:

It was confirmed the next council meeting is scheduled for Monday 8th July, at the Village Hall.

42. Clerk's pay

The Council considered the matter of the Clerk's unclaimed holiday pay and resolved that unfortunately the Council are unable to reimburse unclaimed holiday pay per the resolution made in 2020.

There being no further business the chairman closed the meeting at 9.35 pm

Finance Report.

	Bank Accounts	Verified and Confirmed Account Balances	
Statement	12/05/21	Current Account Balance	£21,743.54
Date	10/05/21	Deposit Account Balance	£55,887.84

Payments Authorised

Cheque			Gross	Net
Number	Payee	Details	Payment	Payment
94	Arden Construction	Village hall contract works	7,200.00	6,000.00
DD	Npower	Streetlight Energy	144.07	144.07
DD	Npower	Streetlight Energy	642.33	642.33
95	Geoff Brad;ey	internal Audit	85.00	85.00
96	Limebridge RS	Amenity mowing contract	852.00	710.00
97	Arbor Vale Tree Specialist	Tree felling at Cemetery	70.00	70.00
98	John Hyde	Lengthsman Works	102.30	102.30
99	John Hyde	Handyman Works	56.25	56.25
100	John Hyde	Fairview invoice paid cash	39.24	32.70
101	J Stedman	Clerk's salary and expenses	***	***

Report from the County Highways Officer on the Little Meadows traffic data

Generally within a 30mph limit we would be looking for mean speeds to be at or below 30mph. As a guide, the Police would only consider speed enforcement in a 30mph limit if the 85th percentile speeds were greater than 35mph.

However, each location is different and it is important to take account of the prevailing environment. Higher mean/85th percentile speeds do not mean the road is inherently dangerous, it can just point to the fact that motorists are driving to the prevailing road environment/conditions.

I know Little Meadows from looking at it previously for signs/markings and the approach from Pebworth is completely rural before a short section of houses, so I am not surprised by these results.

Back in the early 2000's as part of the Village Speed Limit Initiative some speed limits were extended unrealistically. Based on current criteria I'd suggest this is probably one of them and should more likely be a 40mph buffer before entering Pebworth village.

I'm sure the Police would be of the same opinion and wouldn't consider it a viable enforcement site.

<u>County Councillor Report</u> Month: June 2021 Prepared by Alastair Adams, Littletons Division, Worcestershire County Council

> Thank you for everyone that supported me in the recent County Council elections on 6th May. The results are as below. I will continue to represent all villages in my Division with energy and enthusiasm, and to fight for local issues that are important to our communities. Once again, thank you for your support, and I confirm I am your County Councillor for the next 4 years.

Name	Party	Votes	%
Alastair Andrew John ADAMS	Conservative	2258	69.24
Mary Elizabeth CAMPBELL	Labour	513	15.73
Edward Donald COHEN	Green Party	345	10.58
John David LITTLECHILD	Liberal Democrat	145	4.45

Update on flooding alleviation in Broad Marston

I attended an excellent meeting on 12th May with the Environment Agency, Heart of England Forest and Wychavon District Council Engineers to look at the drawings and to finalise the design of flood plain/wetland. The hope was by Hoef that they could start building it this Summer/Autumn. After the meeting WDC suggested that the works will need a planning application which will delay this, so I have agreed with Martyn Cross (Flood Engineer) that once the revised drawings are completed to meet with the MD of WDC to see if it really does need planning as my belief is it does not.

COVID vaccine

GREAT NEWS OVER 52% OF WORCESTERSHIRE RESIDENTS OVER 16YRS HAVE RECEIVED BOTH DOSES OF THE VACCINE.

worcestershire county council	Worcestershi		
Data covers the period			
8th December 2020 to 30th May 2021			
38504	7		
Total People Vaccinated (at least 1 dose)			
74			
% of 16+ Population	ı First Dose		
52 % of 16+ Population S	Second Dose		

- See <u>https://herefordshireandworcestershireccg.nhs.uk/covid-19-vaccine</u> for more up to date information showing where you can be vaccinated and what to expect when you arrive. The good news is Worcestershire is one of the best performing counties in the roll-out for vaccinations.
- Patients are reminded that the GP's or NHS are contacting people in priority groups when it is their turn to receive the vaccine. However, if you know your NHS number (10 digits) you can use the following website to book a vaccination and are eligible (ie of a certain age). See https://www.nhs.uk/book-a-coronavirus-vaccination/do-you-have-an-nhs-number

To see the latest statistics on vaccinations – see <u>https://www.england.nhs.uk/statistics/statistical-work-areas/covid-19-vaccinations/</u>

And in Worcestershire see

https://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/homepage/648/worcestershire_covid-19_vaccinations_dashboard

Roadmap out of Lockdown

From Monday, 17 May 2021:

- Outdoor gatherings of up to 30 people are now allowed
- Groups of 6 people can mix indoors or 2 households (each household can include a support bubble if eligible)
- New guidance has been issued on **meeting friends and family**. You are no longer instructed to stay 2m apart from anyone you don't live with, but you are encouraged to be cautious and consider risks.
- Social distancing in businesses, public venues and public transport remains in place
- Indoor entertainment and attractions such as cinemas, theatres, concert halls, bowling alleys, casinos, amusement arcades, museums and children's indoor play areas can open with Covid-19 Secure measures in place.
- People will be able to attend indoor and outdoor events, including live performances, sporting events and business events. Attendance at these events will be capped according to venue type, and attendees should follow the Covid-19 Secure measures set out by those venues.
- Indoor hospitality venues such as restaurants, pubs, bars and cafes can reopen.
- Organised indoor sport will be able to take place for all (this includes gym classes). This must be organised by a business, charity or public body and the organiser must take reasonable measures to reduce the risk of transmission.
- All holiday accommodation will be open (including hotels and B&Bs). This can be used by groups of up to 6 or 2 households (each household can include a support bubble, if eligible).

The next BIG date is 21st June when hopefully "normal life" returns. Watch the government announcements.

COVID-19 STATISTICS LOCALLY

The last statistics available are below. The figures are now so low, weekly reporting seems to have been stopped.

Cases	Deaths	Healthcare
People tested positive in	Deaths within 28 days of positive	Patients admitted in
Wychavon	test in Wychavon	Worcestershire Acute Hospitals
Latest data at local authority (lower tier) level provided	Latest data at local authority (lower tier) level provided	Latest data at healthcare trust level provided
on 7 June 2021	on 7 June 2021	on 30 May 2021
Daity <u>0</u> Last 7 days <u>11</u> → 0 (0.0%) ► Rate per 100.000 people: 8.5	Daily 1. Last 7 days 2. ^1 (100.0%)	Daily O Last 7 days $5 \rightarrow o (0.0\%)$

Official statistics and information are available on the links below:

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/covid-19-track-coronavirus-cases

How to get a COVID-19 test

Currently there is good testing capacity in Worcestershire. Supply is meeting demand in the county. To organise a test go to

https://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20769/coronavirus_covid-19/2247/coronavirus_covid-19_testing

WHERE CAN I GET FURTHER INFORMATION, HELP AND ADVICE?

Reminder that the Here2Help website <u>www.worcestershire.gov.uk/here2help</u> is the first point of contact if people want to offer assistance or gain support. The other option is the telephone contact number which is staffed 8am-6pm 6 days a week – 01905 768053.

Carers who support a family member or friend who require support should contact the Worcestershire Association of Carers on <u>www.carersworcs.org.uk</u> or call the Helpline 0300 012 4272.

http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/coronavirus

NHS Website for information on Coronavirus https://www.nhs.uk/conditions/coronavirus-covid-19/

Another useful site if you need help and/information because of COVID is <u>https://www.wychavon.gov.uk/community-and-living/coronavirus-covid-19-update</u>

Highways:

- It is that time of the year when surface dressing of the roads occurs following repairs and patching to the roads. Surface dressing considerably extends the life of our roads and improves grip.
- So there are lots and lots of roadworks in the area over the next month, so please visit <u>https://one.network/</u> to see all the details.
- Surface Dressing is quick, and most roads will only be closed for a few hours whilst this operation occurs. But can I remind all drivers to drive SLOWLY once a road is re-opened. The recommended speed limit on roads that have just been surfaced dressed is 20mph, and please do not accelerate hard on these roads as loose stones are likely to be flicked up and damage the windscreen of the car following you! Please be considerate to other drivers I am sure you would not want an inconsiderate driver to damage your car window!
- As always, if you have any issues on any Highways matters, please report it on the WCC website http://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/homepage/98/report_it
- Also remember a photo of the Highways problem is as good as "a thousand words" so always take a photo where possible.

County Council Divisional Fund

- The fund is now open for new applications from local community organisations that are manned by volunteers and require a little help to buy equipment or services. To apply, please contact me below with the following information:
- 1. A paragraph about the community organisation and how it benefits the Community. Ie The number of volunteers, how long it has been going, how many users of the service, etc
- 2. The amount you want, and why you need it . A copy of a quote if possible
- 3. Bank details of the organisation sort code, account number, name on account
- 4. Main Contact details for the organisation (email, tel, address)
- 5. Is the organisation vat registered?
- 6. Can the organisation claim back vat?

REMINDER - Ultra - Fast Broadband - 100Mbps

Vouchers worth up to £1500 for homes and £3500 for businesses to help cover the cost of installing gigabit broadband to your property have been announced by Central Government.

Richard Sharp in Pebworth is looking to pull together a community wide scheme. If you want Ultra fast broadband and have not contacted Richard, then please do so, his email - richard@sharps.online or Mobile 07801 963279

Report on; WALKING AND CYCLING by Worcestershire County Council

- Worcestershire Highways support all forms of travel to the detriment of none, and firmly believe in choice, trusting and facilitating people to choose the best form of travel to suit their own circumstances. We have invested heavily in all forms and are continuing to do so through our ambitious plans for the coming year as well. Overall, 11% of the Highways Budget goes on walking and cycling.
- For **walking**, we are currently carrying out the biggest-ever improvement programme across the County. In a normal year, we spend about £1.8m on footways but this year it has been over three times that at £5.6m, due to rise to four times the normal in the coming year (2021/22) at £7.2m. Normally, we have 4 gangs doing pavements, but for this year and the coming year it is 12 gangs. On pavements, we are spending an extra £4m in the current year, and an extra £4m in the coming year (2021/22). In illustrative terms, with this investment, 215 footway schemes will have been completed this year alone, equating to more than 70 kilometres of new/improved pavements. For 2021/22, the planned figure is even greater with more than 250 footway schemes being completed, equating to 85 kilometres of new/improved pavement.
- Our programme to encourage more people to do more walking doesn't stop there. We are also heavily investing in more and better **street lighting** to make that experience safer. This year we invested an extra £1m to replace over 700 old concrete columns and convert 43% (24,000) of our street lights to the new more efficient LED lanterns. In the coming year there will be an extra £2.5m to complete more of these improvements.
- Keeping the condition of our footways in the top quartile (25%) through tip-top maintenance, repairing potholes efficiently, and looking after the infrastructure, is the key to getting more people to enjoy this form of exercise.
- Walking brings a wealth of benefits to our health and wellbeing so we have set out the biggest-ever investment to improve our **Public Rights of Way (PROWs)**. In recognition of this new demand and interest, we have doubled our existing budget to over £1m for 2021/22. A record of the good work we have already done this year includes :

*last summer we strimmed over 150kms of paths;

- *inspected a record number of reported problems, over 2,500, which is a huge 20% more than normal;
- *delivered around £300,000 worth of investment in the network, which includes *replacing or repairing over 90 bridges;

*some 500 roadside signs replaced or programmed to be replaced in the coming months; *protected the network for public use by assessing over 550 planning applications this

financial year, and working with developers and planners to protect and enhance potentially affected PROWs;

- *exploring ways of actively empowering local volunteers and others to be involved in maintaining and looking after our PROWs
- For **cycling**, we continue to expand the number and length of cycleways across the County. Of course, keeping the condition of our road surfaces in the top quartile (25%), efficiently repairing pot-holes and improving our street lighting infrastructure, benefits all road users and the safety of cyclists in particular. County Highways continue to make significant investment in cycling to cater for the 1% of commuters who cycle.
- County Highways have been very successful in obtaining additional grant funding from central government schemes. Work has continued to deliver the extensive **Bromsgrove National Productivity Investment Fund (NPIF)** scheme for which the County Council secured a huge £3.4m. Particular highlights of this for 2020/21 include :
- * the upgrading of paths through Sanders Park and the provision of a new link to Whitford Road;
- * enhancing connectivity to the town centre through upgrades to road crossings; and
- * widening an existing footbridge and delivering a widening and lighting scheme to Pig Alley.

In addition, last year, we secured some additional £800,000 through the **Emergency Active Travel Fund**. The **Phase 1** money has funded the following infrastructure and service improvements :

- <u>CycleTravel</u> has been appointed to digitize and develop Worcestershire's walking and cycling mapping, providing a service which can be accessed on any internet-ready device;
- <u>Liftshare</u> to deliver travel planning services to several businesses, to support increased walking and cycling for commuting and business purposes; and
- <u>Park That Bike</u> a cycle parking scheme for local businesses in Worcestershire.

Infrastructure:

- Evesham Town Centre In partnership with Wychavon District Council. Package of cycle parking improvements in Evesham Town Centre, improving access/security.
- Redditch to Bromsgrove Active Travel Corridor signing and lining measures to provide a safer environment for all users.
- Silverwoods Link, Kidderminster development of a surfaced active travel link between Silverwoods Way (the Hoobrook Link Road) in Kidderminster and the Worcester and Birmingham Canal Towpath.
- Worcester Malvern Active Travel Corridor Surfacing improvements. This links to a further bid to the Local Pinch Point Fund to deliver a continuous, separated active travel corridor between Malvern and Worcester alongside the A449..
- Worcestershire Parkway A new covered cycle stand at Worcestershire Parkway station.

Phase 2 focuses on_four specific schemes:

- Wyre Road Active Travel Corridor;
- Arrow Valley Active Travel Network;
- Diglis to Sixways Active Travel Corridor (canal towpath); and
- Stourport to Kiddermister Active Travel Corridor (canal towpath)

A public engagement exercise will take place shortly in relation to these EATF schemes, further detail can be found at:

https://www.worcestershire.gov.uk/info/20055/strategies_plans_and_bids/2248/emerge_ncy_active_travel_fund/3

- The County Council is also pursuing other funding bids and opportunities to support the delivery of other Active Travel Corridors including Powick to Malvern and Worcester to Kempsey through the Local Pinchpoint Fund, recently superseded by the government's Levelling Up Fund.
- Additional cycling infrastructure has been provided along the A4440 Southern Link Road in Worcester with the provision of new bridges for pedestrians and cyclists at Hams Way and Crookbarrow Way as part of the integrated improvements for walkers and cyclists.
- A planning application has been submitted for the **Kepax Bridge**, a new facility for walkers and cyclists across the River Severn in Worcester which will link communities and extend opportunities both for leisure and commuting in the City. The County Council has committed some £4m for this exciting new addition which has been widely welcomed and supported across the spectrum.
- Worcestershire's Local Transport Plan (LTP4), which sets out the Council's plans up to 2030, contains 34 Active Travel Schemes and outlines its plans to invest in walking and cycling links along Active Travel Corridors (ATCs) to create a safe, comprehensive, and integrated network linking residential areas with key trip attractors, including schools, rail stations, town centres and employment locations. These plans are listed below :

ID	Scheme Name
NEAT1	Dodford to Bromsgrove
NEAT2	Bournheath and Fairfield to Bromsgrove
NEAT3	Rubury to Catshill to Bromsgrove improvement
NEAT4	Bromsgrove improvemenst, including assessment of provision int the vicinity of the A38
NEAT5	South Bromsgrove Links
NEAT6	Bromsgrove Railway Stiation Link
NEAT7	Stourport on Severn to Bromsgrove
NEAT8	Redditch to Bromsgrove
Swat1	Worcester to Malvern Wells (NCN41)
SWAT2	Worcester to Droitwich Spa ATC
SWAT3	Worcester to Kempsey ATC
SWAT4	Worcester to Hallow ATC
SWAT5	Vale west ATC Pershore-Wyre Piddle-Fladbury-Charlton)
SWAT6	Vale East ATC (Evesham-Badsey-Offenham-Littletons-Harvington-Wickhamford- Childswickham-Bretforton/Honeybourne(potential for Stratford Greenway)
SWAT7	Malvern to Upton on Severn ATC Phase 1 (Malvern to TCSG)
SWAT8	Malvern to Upton on Cevern ATC Phase 2 (TCSG to Upton)
SWAT9	Malvern to Leigh Sinton ATC
SWAT10	Stourport to Hartlebury Station (Leapgate Line) ATC
SWAT11	Perhore to Pinvin ATC including access to Pershore Station
SWAT12	Worcester North East – North West ATC
SWAT13	Worcester River Severn ATC Sabrina Bridge to Kepax
SWAT14	Worcester - Canal Towpath ATC improvement scheme (Diglis - Tibberton)
SWAT15	Worcester-Parkway-Pershore ATC including possible links to Stoulton and Drakes Broughton
WFAT1	Caunsall to Stourport-on-Severn canal towpath improvement
WFAT2	Burlish Top link improvement

Summary of Active Travel Corridors featured in the LTP4:

1297

Pebworth Parish Council		
WFAT3	Wyre Forest to Stourport on Severn improvement (including Dowles Link between	
	Bewdley and the Wyre Forest)	
WFAT4	Kidderminster Railways Station Link	
WFAT5	Stourport on Sever to Bromsgrove	

Furthermore, in conjunction with the government's Cycling and Walking Investment Strategy and the more recent **2020 Gear Change Plan**, we are in the process of developing Local Walking and Cycling Infrastructure Plans (LCWIP's) to entrench the standards and design guidance set out in recently updated Local Transport Note 1/20 (LTN1/20) to ensure that Worcestershire continues to attract maximum funding opportunities.

Your Councillor, Alastair Adams can be contacted on <u>adams.pebworth@gmail.com</u> or mobile 07725 979 277 or <u>www.alastairadams.org</u>

Cllr Thomas Havemann-Mart report Pebworth parish council June 2021

It has been a quite month at Wychavon however we are now back to in person meetings and the chairman and exec board for the coming year have all been elected. The chairman is Cllr Robert Raphael and the exec board make up remains the same as previous session.

There is a new business Hub launched in libraries across Worcestershire called the Business and IP centres. These are hubs that are free to use and can help with access to business data and reports that would normally cost to access. The nearest hub to Honeybourne is in Evesham Library.

Wychavon have produced a new leaflet to help with resolving disputes between tenants and landlords (please find attached).

There is a parish and town council event organised by Wychavon for Wednesday 30th of June 6-8pm on zoom focusing on building a greener recovery.

Kind regards, Tommy.